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Haskell Institute
Lawrence, Kansas
July 25, 1932

Harvey K. Meyer, Supt.
olville Agency
Nespelemn, Washingto

Dear Sirp:

In reply to your letter snclosing appliestion,
in duplicate, for the enrolimsnt of Luey Frisdlender
and Ilouls Orpy in Heskell $his full, 1 am sorry o
inform you that sll depsrtments are full and no more.
applicants are bhelng accepied.

Althongh, we have & long walting list of appli-
cents on file for counsideration in the commercial
department, these applicabions will be kept on file
for consideration ip c¢ase of vacanciess,

Very truly yours,

R. De Baldwln, Supb.
Hogkell Inetiiute
ek




